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To this geograph, Sir Charles replied:

"I have asked the Superintendent General of In-

dian affairs to communicate wi/h you direct and I have

put in his possession a copy of this wordgraph of your

Memorial."

Sir Charles would be glad if you would place

the subject before the Honourable Mr. Daly for his con-

sideration.

Yours truly,

M. B. Gordow

vers. Affairs. (HG 10, volume 7788, Bile 27153-30 Pt.1)
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